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From: jeffrey@beckermanlawyers.net

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: [External]Zoom or Teams appearances

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Keeping Zoom or Teams for most court appearances would be a time savings for the courts, clients
and counsel.

For settlement conferences, case management conferences, oral arguments, arbitrations and
calendar calls, it would be the most efficient and safest method.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Scott Beckerman, Esq.
BECKERMAN & BECKERMAN

76 South Orange Avenue, Suite 205
South Orange, New Jersey 07079
Phone 973.762.7600

Fax  973.762.3063

Email Jeffrey@BeckermanLawyers.com

Due to COVID-19 concerns, all visitors must wear a properly-fitted mask during all office visits.

This message and all attachments are a PRIVATE communication and may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached
to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from
your system.



